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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk f?%-oS -0533%F Ws 
- 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0533ord doc 

Monday, August 18.2008 4 04 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 172655) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&Admi.lrtrrthrc-Partia-Cotia_Couolcr 
DOCUMENTNO. Ou!32-0% 
DISTRIBUTION 

8/19/2008 



BLbORE rHL FLORIDA PUBLIC SERL ICE COMbIISSIOh 

In re: Application for authority to transfer 
water and wastewater systems of Cal Clair, 
Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility to Aqua Utilities 

DOCKET NO. 080167-WS 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0533-FOF-WS 
ISSUED: August 18,2008 

Florida, Inc., request for amendment of Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Certificate Nos. 587-W 
and 506-S in Polk County, to include Cal Clair, 
Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill water and wastewater 
territory, and request for cancellation of Cal 
Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill's Certificate Nos. 
598-W and 513-S. 

The following Commissioners participated in : disposition c 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, Chairman 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

KATKINA J. McMURRlAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lis matter: 

ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER, AMENDING CERTIFIC;\TE NOS. 5S7-\ir ,\XD 506-S, 
AND CANCELLING CERTIFICATE NOS. 598-W AND 513-S 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

BACKGROUND 

Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility (Breeze Hill, seller, or utility) is a Class C water 
and wastewater utility serving approximately 1 general service and 122 residential customers in 
Polk County. The utility is located in an area of the South Florida Water Management District 
(SFWMD), which is not considered a water use caution area. The utility's operating income 
reported for 2007 is $32,896 and $36,650 for water and wastewater, respectively. 

Breeze Hill was granted Certificate Nos. 598-W and 513-S in 1998.' Two transfers of 
these certificates have subsequently been approved.' 

' ( J C ~ I C S  ho. I% . W - I ~ X . I ~ O I ~ - U  S. l \wcc i  \wi.mhcr 13; IWX: I I )  ~ ) o c k c r  , \ i , .  L); I I V ~ - L + S .  1x1 i<e. A ~ ~ I L ~ I I K N I  1 0 8  

grandfather certificates to operate a watcr and wastewater utilitv in Polk Countv bv Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a 
Brerze Hill Utilities. 
' Order No. PSC-01-1985-FOF-WS, issued October 5,  2001, in Docket No. 010801-WS, In re: Application for 
transfer of maioritv organizational control of Bieber Enterprises &/a Breeze Hill Utilities, Inc.. holder of 
Certificates Nos. 598-W and 513-S in Polk Countv. from Paul E. Bieber to Terrance Hartigh; Order No. PSC-03- 
11 14-PAA-WS, issued October 6, 2003. in Docket No. 030471-WS, In Re: Application for transfer of Certificate 
Ns. 598-W and 51 3-S in !'dk-Cnyntv from Rieber Enterprises. Inc. d i b / a & r ~ ~ ~ g . H i l l  [Jtilities to Cal ClaiLJnr, 
d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility. 
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On March 21,2008, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF or buyer), submitted an application 
for transfer of the Breeze Hill water and wastewater systems to AUF and for the cancellation of 
Breeze Hill’s certificates. AUF is a Class A utility providing water service to approximately 
16,730 residential and 234 general service customers, and wastewater service to approximately 
6,434 residential and 171 general service customers. AUF’s 2007 annual report shows total 
operating revenue of $5,456,559 and $3,093,735 and net operating income of ($416,704) and 
($681,260) for water and wastewater, respectively. We have jurisdiction to consider this matter 
pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

DISCUSSION AND DECISION 

AUF applied for a transfer of the Breeze Hill systems in Polk County to AUF on March 
21, 2008. The closing on the sale of the utility facilities took place on June 14, 2007, subject to 
our approval as provided in Section 367.071(1), F.S. 

All of the filing requirements for the application were completed on April 30, 2008. The 
application is in compliance with the goveming statute, Section 367.071, F.S., and Rule 25- 
30.037, Florida Administrativc Code (F.A.C.), pertaining to an application for thc sdc,  
assignment, or transfer of certificates of authorization. The territory being transferred is 
described in Attachment A. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.030, F.A.C., the application contained the 
requisite proof of noticing. No objections to the application wcrc received and the time tor filinz 
snch ohjections has cxpircd. 

The application indicates that Breeze Hill has the water capacity to pump 100,000 gallons 
per day (gpd) and wastewater treatment capacity to process 40,000 gpd. The application 
contains a statement that the buyer has performed a reasonable investigation of the utility 
systems and found the overall condition to be satisfactory and in general compliance with the 
requirements of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). DEP has verified 
that there are currently no outstanding notices of violation. Additionally, both the SFWMD and 
the Polk County Health Department found that the utility systems were satisfactory and in 
compliance with their respective regulations. 

According to the application, AUF has the necessary financial and technical ability to 
provide adequate, safe, and reliable water and wastewater service to the Breeze Hill customers. 
The buyer is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc., the largest publicly traded water 
and wastewater utility based in the United States, which provides services to more than 800,000 
customers in thirteen states. Aqua .4merica. Inc., has substantial economies o f  scale throuzh 
mass pirchasiIi2 of ccrtail l  g,:vu~ls a d  tlic prti\.isioii of centralized services. T l~c  ~ I - L L L C  ITill 
customers will benefit from the ecoiiomies of scale of AUF’s parent conipany, Aqua America, 
TIIC. AUT: \$as g,r-aiitccI Ccitificaw Nos. 587-LY and 506-S a i  :i Class A utility iii a k i i i s T c I  h k c 1  
in 2005.3 The application included executed and recorded copies of a special warranty deed and 
an assignment and grant of easement. 

’ Order No. PSC-05-1242-PA.4-WS. issued Decemher 20. 2005. in Docket No. 040951-WS. m o i n t  a p p l i c e n  
for avvroval of sale of Florida Water Services Camoration’s land, facilities, and certificates in Brevard, Hiehlands. 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0533-FOF-WS 
DOCKET NO. 080167-WS 
PAGE 3 

Pursuant to Section 367.071, F.S., we may set rate base in transfer dockets. Rate base 
was last set for Breeze Hill at $68,257 and $45,552 for water and wastewater, respectively, as of 
December 31, 2001.4 The 2006 Breeze Hill annual report reflects rate base, excluding working 
capital, of $55,861 and $41,853 for water and wastewater, respectively. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.0371, F.A.C., a negative acquisition adjustment shall not be 
included in rate base unless there is proof of extraordinary circumstances or where the purchase 
price is less than 80 percent of net book value. The purchase price for Breeze Hill ($95,000) is 
greater than 80 percent of the estimated net book value ($97,714), and there do not appear to be 
any extraordinary circumstances that would justify a negative acquisition adjustment. 
Furthermore, no negative acquisition adjustment was requested by the buyer in this matter. 
Therefore, no acquisition adjustment shall be made. 

It has been discussed with the buyer the need to obtain from the seller all records 
pertaining to utility plant in service and depreciation for the water and wastewater utility since 
rate base was last set so that the buyer will have supporting documentation for rate base in any 
future rate proceeding. The buyer understands the need to obtain this information and has made 
evcry effort to collect this infomiation. 

Breeze Hill has no outstanding regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), and no fines or 
refiinds are owed. Breeze Hill paid the 2OOi KAFs for January I ,  2007, through June 14; LO(I7. 
AUF paid the RAFs for June 15.2007 throufh December 31. 2007. AUF will be responsible for 
the 2008 RAFs. Breeze Hill filed the 2006 annual report and no penalties and interest are owed. 
AUF included the Breeze Hill systems in its 2007 annual report and will be responsible for future 
annual reports. 

Breeze Hill's rates and charges were established pursuant to Order No. PSC-02-1114- 
PAA-WS. Its current late payment charge was established in 2000.5 Rule 25-9.044(1), F.A.C., 
provides that in the case of a change of ownership or control o f a  utility, the rates, classifications, 
and regulations of the former owner must continue unless we have authorized a change. The 
new owner has not requested a change; therefore, the existing rates and charges shown on 
Attachment B shall continue in effect. 

Based on the foregoing, we find that the application for transfer of the Breeze Hill 
systems to AUF is in the public interest and it is hereby approved. Certificate Nos. 587-W and 
506-S shall be amended to include the Breeze Hill service area and Certificate Nos. 598-W and 
513-S shall be cancelled effective as of.Inly 29, 2008. This order shall serve as AUF's water and 
wastcwatci- ccrtificatcs and shall bc iwtaiucd b y  thc lxijci~. Thc territory k ing  trarisfci~rcJ is 

~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~ .. . ~~ . 

Lake. Oranre, Pasco, Polk. Putnam, and a vortion of Seminole, Volusia, and Washinaton counties to Aqua Utilities 
I,'lorida, Inc. 
' Order No. PSC-02-1114-PAA-WS, issued August 14, 2002, in Docket No. 011481-WS, In re: Auulication for 
staff-assisted rate case in Polk Countv by Bieber Entemrises. Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities. holder of Certificate 
Nos. 598-W and 5134.  

Order No. PSC-00-2165-TRF-WU, issued November 14, 2000. in Docket No. 001325-WU. In re: Request for 
a q p g - v a l  of a t a r i f f m J o  estahlish a late payment charqc in Podkkpunty,~h~ieher Entemrises, Inc. d&La.&ec.?.e 
Hill Utilities. 

5 
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described in Attachment A. The tariff pages reflecting the transfer shall be effective for services 
provided or connections made on or after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets pursuant 
to Rule 25-30.475, F.A.C. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the application for transfer of 
the Breeze Hill systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., is hereby approved. It is further 

ORDERED that Certificate Nos. 587-W and 506-S shall be amended to include the 
Breeze Hill service area. It is further 

ORDERED that Certificate Nos. 598-W and 513-S shall be cancelled effective July 29, 
2008. It is further 

ORDERED that Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., shall impose the approved rates, charges, 
classifications, and regulations upon the customers formerly served by Breeze Hill Utility, until 
authorized to change by this Commission in a subsequent proceeding. It is further 

ORDERED that this docket shall he clmed 

By ORDER of tlic Florida Public Stmice Cuiiiiriissioii this J& day o~Aurus t ,  2008 

i s /  Ann Cole 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original 
signature is available from the Commission's website, 
ww.floridapsc.com, or by faxing a request to the Office of 
Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-71 18. 

( S E A L )  

CMK 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action in this matter may request: 
1) reconsideration of the decision by f i h g  a motion for reconsideration with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within 
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an 
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a 
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida 
Rulcs of ,lppd!zite Proccdurc. Thc notice of zippea! iuust bc ill tlic hi-in spccificd in Rulc 
9.900(a). Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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Attachment A 
Page ! of 3 

TERRITORY DESCRIPTION 

BREEZE HILL 

POLK COUNTY 

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE 

Township 30 South, Range 29 East 

Section 32 

The north 1,620 feet, east of Lake Walk in the Water Road, and west of Lake Walk in the Water 
Road. further described as: 

Commence at the Northwest comer of said Section 32, thence North 89"22'30.49" East, a 
distance o f  130 feet. more or less, to the Point of Beginning (POR), this point also the east right- 
of-way of the Walk in the Water Road, thence continue North 89"22'30.49" East, distance of 
3,709.14 feet to the waters edge of Lake Walk in the Water, (this point also 3,339.14 feet from 
rhc Noi~tliiicst coiiici- dr haid Scctioii 32), tlicncc iiicudcr soai!izily and sllglii!j , v . ~ t d y  along 
the waters edge a distance of approximately 1,600 feet, more or less. thence run North 
89"58'44.5" West, a distance of 1,907.00 feet to the east right-of-way of Walk in the Water 
Road, thence northerly along the east right-of-way of Walk in the Water Road the following 
courses to the POB: thence North 44'30' West, a distance of 1,950 feet, more or less, along the 
east right-of-way of Walk in the Water Road, thence North 40" West, a distance of 150 feet, 
more or less, along the east right-of-way of Walk in the Water Road, thence North 32' West, a 
distance of 130 feet, more or less, along the East right-of-way of Walk in the Water Road to the 
POB. 
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Attachment A 
Page 2 of 3 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

authorizes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Iuc. 
pursuant to 

Certificate Number 587-W 

to provide water service in Polk County in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 367, 
Florida Statutes, and the Rules, Regulations, and Orders of this Commission in the territory 
described by the Orders of this Commission. This authorization shall remain in force and effect 
until superseded, suspended, cancelled or revoked by Order of this Commission. 

Order Number 

PSC-96-1568-FOF-WS 
PSC-96-1568-A-FOF-WS 
PSC-97-0376-FOF-WS 
PSC-97-0427-FOF-bVS 
PSC-98-037l-FOF-bVS 
PSC-98-1550-FOF-WS 
PSC-99-0483-FOF-WS 
PSC-99-1882-PAA-WS 
PSC-01-1985-FOF-WS 
PSC-03-1114-PAA-WS 
PSC-04-0715-FOF-WS 
PSC-04-0859-FOF-WU 
PSC-05-1242-PAA-WS 
PSC-06-0973-FOF-WS 
PSC-08-0533-FOF-WS 

Date Issued 

12/23/96 
12/24/96 
04/07/97 
041’1 6/96 
OXOGi9S 
11/23/98 
03/08/99 
0912 1/99 
10/05/01 
10/06/03 
0712 1/04 
09/02/04 
12120105 
1 1/22/06 
08/18/08 

Docket Number 

960989-WS 
960989-WS 
960909-WS 
970028-WS 
961 01 4-WS 
971192-WS 
981 508-WS 
981697-WS 
010801-WS 
030471-WS 
040359-ws 
040484-WU 
040951-WS 
060643-WS 
080167-WS 

Filing T w e  

Grandfather Certificate 
Amendatory 
Grandfather Certificate 
Naiire Change 
GraiiciLith CutifiLatc 
Grandfather Certificate 
Transfer of Majority Control 
Transfer of Certificate 
Transfer of Majority Control 
Transfer of Certificate 
Name Change 
Amendment 
Transfer of Certificate 
Reorganizatiodame Change 
Transfer of Certificate 
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Attachment A 
Page 3 of 3 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

authorizes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
pursuant to 

Certificate Number 506-S 

to provide wastewater service in Polk County in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 367, 
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
PSC-96-1568-.4-FOF WS 
PSC-97-0376-FOF-WS 
PSC-97-0427-FOF-WS 
PSC-98-037 1 -FOF-WS 
PSC-98-1550-f.Ob-WS 
PSC-99-0483-FOF-WS 
PSC-99-1882-PAA-WS 
PSC-0 1 - 1985-FOF-WS 
PSC-03-1114-PAA-WS 
PSC-04-0715-FOF-WS 
PSC-05-1242-PAA-WS 
PSC-06-0973-FOF-WS 
PSC-08-0533-FOF-WS 

Date Issued 

12/23/96 
12124!96 
04/07/97 
0411 6197 
03/06!98 
I liL3I98 
03/08/99 
0912 1 199 
10/05/01 
10/06/03 
07/2 1/04 
12/20/05 
11/22/06 
0811 8/08 

Docket Number 

960989-WS 
960089-WS 
960909-ws 
970028-WS 
96 101 4-WS 
971 1Y2-WS 
981 508-WS 
98 1697-WS 
0 10801 -WS 
030471-WS 
040359-WS 
04095 I-WS 
060643-WS 
080167-WS 

Filing Type 

Grandfather Certificate 
Amendatory 
Grandfather Ccrti ti cate 
Name Chanee 
Grandfather Ccrtificatc 
Grandfather Certificate 
Transfer of Majority Control 
Transfer of Certificate 
Transfer of Majority Control 
Transfer of Certificate 
Name Change 
Transfer of Certificate 
ReorganizatiomName Change 
Transfer of Certificate 
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Attachment B 
Page 1 o f 2  

Breeze Hill 

Monthlv Service Rates 

Water Residential Service and General Service 
Meter Size: 
518" x 314" $ 14.92 
314" 22.39 
1 ', 37.30 
1 %" 74.60 
2" 119.37 
3" 238.73 
4" 373.02 
6" 746.05 

Gallonage Charge per 1,000 gallons $2.60 

All h4eter Sizes 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
(6,000 Gallon Cap) 

Meter Size: 
518" x 314" 
314" 
1 ', 
1 %" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Charge per 1,000 gallons 

Wastewater 
Rcqidcntral Service 

$18.36 
53.27 

General Service 
$ 18.36 

27.55 
45.89 
91.81 

146.90 
293.83 
459.04 
918.08 

$3 -9 1 
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Miscellaneous Service Charees 

Water 

Normal Hours 

Initial Connection Fee $15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee 15.00 

Violation Reconnection Fee 15.00 

Premises Visit Fee 10.00 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

Late Payment Fee 4.00 

Service Availability Charees 

Water 

Meter Installation Fee 518”x3/4’ 

Plant Capacity Charge 

Per ERC 

Attachment B 
Page 2 of 2 

Wastewater 

Normal Hours 

$15.00 

15.00 

Actual Cost 

10.00 

Wastewater 

$ i YU.00 N/A 

$400.00 $600.00 



Commission Clerk doQe 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adniinisli ator faxed 091 tq \N 
paulbieber@hughes.net 
Monday, August 18,2008 4:04 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 172655) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 4:04 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 172655) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

paulbieber@hughes.net on 8/18/2008 4 :M PM 
You  do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 cpaulbieber@hughes.net>: Recipient address rejected: user paulbieber@hughes.net does not 

exist> 

1 



CLK OMciaI Filing****8/1812008 12.50 PM .**et 1 

Matilda Sanders Psc- 09 - bC33 -F5F el!dS 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, August 18,2008 1251 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Fitename I Path: 080167.0R.072908.cmk.doc 

8/18/2008 1249:OO PM 
Docket Number: 080167 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER today in Docket No. 080167-WS. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0533ord.doc 

Monday, August 18,2008 4:04 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 172655) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

8/18/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080167 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Breeze Hill Utility 
Rutledge Law Firm (08a) 

PARTY 
NAME 

DIRECTORY 

kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No 
WS863 paulbieber@hughes.net No 

Ken@reuphlaw.com No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTIIEW M CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK ELXAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENLIANO 
NATHAN A SKOP 

ANN COLE 

March 21,2008 

Kenneth A. H o h a n ,  Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Punell& Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 080167-WS 

Dear Mr. Hofkan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to transfer water and wastewater 
systems of Cal Clair, Inc. &/a Breeze Hill Utility to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., request for 
amendment of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Certificate Nos. 587-W and 506-S in Polk County, to 
include Cal Clair, Inc. &/a Breeze Hill water and wastewater territory, and request for cancellation of 
Cal Clair, Inc. &/a Breeze Hill's Certificate Nos. 598-W and 513-S, which was filed in this office on 
March 21,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For mort 
information, contact the Office ofGenera1 Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

L-i L 
t-- 80 lx 
4 w 
i j -  -t 
! N U  

Office of Commission Clerk 

1 
1 .. 
2 
C~;. 
0 
ci 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Alfirmstive Action I Equal Opprhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwv.llaridapse.rom Internet E-mail: coonbrt@presbtefl.ur 
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Case Assiqnment and Schedulino Record 

Reconnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner S ta f f  - 

Page 1 o f  1 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. _ _  

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080167-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/2008 T i t l e :  Application for authority t o  transfer water and wastewater 
systems o f  Cal Clair ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t i l i t y  t o  Aqua 
U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc., request for amendment of Aqua 

Company: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. 's Cer t i f icate Nos. 587-W and 506-5 i n  
Polk County, t o  include Cal Clair ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  
water and wastewater te r r i to ry ,  and request f o r  cancellation 
o f  Cal Clair ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l ' s  Cert i f icate NOS. 598-W 
and 513-5. 

Cal Clair ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t  

Conmissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Conmissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL PIF RCA SCR SG4 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - DPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prouram Module Bl(c); Bl(f); Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 
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Current CASR revis ion level  
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Current CASR revis ion level  
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2. 
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4 .  
5. 
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8 .  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 
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Staff Counsel 
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I I 
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I I 
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S Clapp, K Kaproth 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080167-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/200& T i t l e :  Application for author i ty  t o  t ransfer  water and wastewater 
system of Cal Cla i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t i l i t y  t o  Aqua 
U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc., request f o r  amendment o f  Aqua 

Company: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc.  U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. 's  C e r t i f i c a t e  Nos. 587-W and 506-5 i n  
Polk County, t o  include Cal Cla i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  
water and wastewater t e r r i t o r y .  and request f o r  cancellation 
o f  Cal C la i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l ' s  Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 598-W 
and 513-5. 

Cal Cla i r ,  Inc.  d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t  

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Dav t o  Suspend: 

Deficiency Not i f i ca t ion  t o  Applicant 
Deficiencies Response Due 

3. S t a f f  Recomnendation 
4. Agenda 
5 .  Standard Order 

Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
I 

~ 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module Bl(c); Bl(f): Bl(d) WARNING: THIS  SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIM:(SSO)  413-6770 Staff A 

"E 04/21/200a 
"E os/3o/zooa 
"E 07/17/zooa 
"E 07/z9/zooa 
"E oa/ia/zooa 
"E 09/iz/zooa 

I Due Dates 

I 

OPR Sta f f  

I I 
Staf f  Counsel 

m 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission 1(- Comnission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  C M :  04/04/2008 

I 61 

12. 
13.  
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

C Klancke 

38. 
39. 

Comni ss i  oners Comni ss i  oners ADM 

~~ 

I I 

I I 
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Deficiency Not i f i ca t ion  t o  Appl i cant 
Deficiencies Response Due 
S ta f f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7- Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

"E 04/21/2008 
"E 05/30/2008 
"E 07/17/2008 
"E 07/29/2008 
"E 08/18/2008 
NONE 09/12/2008 

Docket No.080167-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  author i ty  t o  transfer water and wastewater 
systems of Cal C la i r ,  Inc.  d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t i l i t y  t o  Aqua 
U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc., request f o r  amendment o f  Aqua 
U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. 's Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 587-W and 506-5 i n  
Polk County, t o  include Cal C la i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  
water and wastewater t e r r i t o r y ,  and request for cancellation 
o f  Cal C la i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l ' s  Cer t i f i ca te  Nos. 598-W 
and 513-5. 

Conpany: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. 
Cal C la i r ,  Inc. d/b/a Breeze H i l l  U t  

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - DPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(c): B l ( 0 ;  Bl(d) WARNING: THIS  SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85OJ 413-6770 Staff Assi nment 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

5 Clapp. K.Ka ro th  
5Rieaer .  3.i 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

C Klancke 

IL . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l ed  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I I 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comnissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Comnissioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

X 
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Date: 04/04/2008 
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